



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Harvey Mitchell
Waste Management Service
Flintshire County Council
Alltami Depot
Mold Road
Alltami
Flintshire
CH7 6LG

Ein cyf / Our ref: AP3739KS
Eich cyf / Your ref: HM/Brookhill/NRW

Dyddiad/Date: 24 July 2014

Dear Mr Mitchell

Brookhill Landfill Site – Actions following inspection

Thank you for your letter of the 21st of July detailing actions taken and planned following my inspection in June.

Measures to control seagulls will need particular attention as this has been raised by local residents as a concern. The change in procedure to immediately place food waste in the trailer should help during the few months that this waste is still bulked up at Brookhill.

The proposals recommended by Cory during their time at the site should also see improvements; in addition to recommendations made by NRW following the gas field audit last November. The aim should be to manage the leachate levels and gas extraction to maintain permit compliance and optimise the performance of the leachate treatment plant and gas engines.

Both the landfill and transfer station will continue to need close supervision to ensure that permit compliance is maintained and to prevent off site nuisance.

Yours sincerely

Alison Soper
Regulatory Officer PIR/RSR

Ebost/Email alison.soper@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffôn/Tel 01244 894595
Ffacs/Fax 01244 548805

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	DETAILS	DATE
	AS	31/7/14
COPIED TO PIR/RSR REGISTER	JB	EDem